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Memorandum  
 
To: Board Members 
 
From: Steven Messer 
 Acting General Counsel 
 
Cc: Charles Barbee 
 Adam Henson 
 Leadership Team 
  
Subject: Board Action Report – Urgent Notation Item 2026-10 | Interim Recommendations to 
the United States Steel Corporation (U.S. Steel) from the Investigation of the Fatal Explosion at 
the U.S. Steel Clairton Coke Works Facility (2025-03-I-PA-R1) (2025-03-I-PA-R2) 
 
Date: December 23, 2025 
 
On December 23, 2025, the Board approved Urgent Notation Item 2026-10, thereby issuing 
interim recommendations 2025-03-I-PA-R1 and 2025-03-I-PA-R2 to U.S. Steel and authorizing 
publication of these recommendations to the CSB website.  

 
Voting Summary – Urgent Notation Item 2026-10 

 
Disposition: APPROVED 
 
Disposition date:   December 23, 2025 
 
 
 
       Approve        Disapprove       Calendar       Not    Date 
                         Participating 

 
 

S. Johnson     X                   12/23/2025 
 
S. Owens     X                   12/23/2025 
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